
From: Borough Planning
To:
Subject: 22/00218/F
Date: 14 March 2022 08:47:54

Good Morning

We have emailed your Agent asking for some additional information before the application can
be registered.  Once the additional information has been received, the application will be
available to view on line.

Regards

Ruth

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Yvette Stuar
Sent: 11 March 2022 10:58
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: Re: Your payment for planning application PP-11021783v1 has processed successfully.

Dear All,

Can you please confirm this is in process as i cannot seem to find it online?

With thanks,
Yvette

From: noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk <noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk>
Sent: 09 February 2022 09:39
To: Borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <Borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Your payment for planning application PP-11021783v1 has processed successfully.

Payment received



Dear Stuart,

Thank you for your payment for application PP-11021783v1. The details of your payment
are shown below.

The payment was made online using a credit or debit card and processed on 09/02/2022
09:37:25.

The application and fee will now be submitted to Borough Council of King’s Lynn and
West Norfolk.

To discuss your application please contact Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West
Norfolk directly as the Planning Portal is not involved in the decision-making process. You
can find the contact details for your Local Authority by using our local authority search.

Payment details

VAT number: GB 207 4030 52

Company name: PortalPlanQuest Limited

Company address: Suite 4C, Spectrum Building, Bond Street, Bristol BS1 3LG

Date and time: 09/02/2022 09:37:25

Description of service: Payment for planning application service.

PP reference: PP11021783v1IFO

Site Address Stow Barn, Stow Barn Road, Crimplesham, PE33 9DT

Applicant Name: Stuart

Applicant Email Address:

Application fee:

Service charge (excluding VAT):

Service charge VAT @ 20%:

Total (including VAT):

Transaction number:

Registered Office: Quayside Tower, 252-260 Broad St, Birmingham B1 2HF

Registered in the United Kingdom No : 04653583

If a refund is required at any point, please contact Borough Council of King’s Lynn and
West Norfolk who will initiate the process with us.

Please do not reply to this email as the mailbox is not monitored.

For answers to common questions, please browse our FAQs.

Kind regards,

Planning Portal Team

The Planning Portal is an online application service provided by PortalPlanQuest and supports the submission
of planning application information to Local Planning Authorities in accordance with statutory regulations.

PortalPlanQuest Limited (reg. no 09400439) is a joint venture between the Ministry of Housing Communities &



Local Government (MHCLG) and TerraQuest Solutions Limited.

TerraQuest Solutions Limited is owned by Apse Capital Limited (reg no. 11620219).

www.planningportal.co.uk

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.


